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ALL FBI INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE: 3/31/ 2021 BY: NSI~ 

DocJJmentJD: Q,Z.36.Z.5035 •
(b}(6)per FBI 

From: Gauhar, Tashina </o=doj/ou=first (b)(7)(C) per FBI 
er> 

To: 
Cc: 
Bee: Gauhar, Tashina </o=doj/ou=first 

administrative group/cn=recipients/cn=tgauher> 
Subject: (U//.EG-1::tCYfFor Review 
Date: Mon Apr 23 2018 16:54:26 EDT 
Attachments : Scanner1 .pdf 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED~ 

Hi lillllll Per our discussion, attached please find the communications we are reviewing in response to 
Hilirequ'est. Thanks for your help with this. Please feel free to reach out if you need additional 
information. 

Best, 

Tash 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIE[21tF-{:;OO 
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ALL FBI INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED (6)(6) per FBI 
DATE 03/22/2021 BY NSIC 

(b)(7l(C) per FBI 

From: 

To: 

Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: FW: Scanned Documents (Doc. #3) --~ 
Date: Fri Nov 17 2017 14:20:46 EST 
Attachments: Document 3 Small.pdf 

Classification: SEeREI 

Classified By:rDITfflWIIIII NSD USA GOV 
Derived From:~G 1 COL dated 20120701 
Declassify On : 20421231 

Scott, 
Sending Document #3 again as the first time it failed . 

Thanks, 

~ I Special Assistant I Office of the Assistant Attorney General I National Security Division I 
~entof Justice 950 Pennsylvania Ave. NW - Rm. 7300 Washin~ 
--- (direct) I 202.514.1057 (office) I • I-

-----Original Message----­
From: Microsoft Outlook 
Sen-:November 17, 20171:19 PMFrida 
To: 1 NSD USA GOV 
SubJect: n e 1verable: Scanned Documents (Doc. #3) ---1'0P SECRE I 

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups: 

Schools, Scott N 
This message is 
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Diagnostic information for administrators: 

Generating server: (b)(7)(E) 

-5 □ 5.3.4 ROUTING.Sizelimit; message size exceeds fixed maximum size for 
route' 

Original message headers: 

rl, 1 / NOV 

ontent-Type: application/ms-tnef; name="winmail.dat" 
Content-Transfer-Encoding: binary 
From: rmrfflWIIIII NSD USA GOV 
To: "S~ N" 
Subject: Scanned Documents (Uoc. 
Thread-Topic: Scanned Documents 
Thread-Index: 
Date: Fri , 17 Nov 
Message-ID: 
Accep~Language: en­
Content-Language: en-US 
X-MS-Has-Attach: yes 
X-MS-TN EF-Correlator: (b)(7)(E) 
x-ms-dat2 : 

X-MS-Exchan 
X-Originating 
Return-Path: 

Page 290 of 352 



Classification~ 

Page 291 of 352 


	02-10-22 Final Response Letter v1 + TAZ Signed 02102022
	2-10-22 Production Pages



